
After multiple deliberations' our client has ultimately decided to keep the transfer as crose to the originar as possibre toavoid re-advertisement' only a few pages are required to be amended in the transfer apprication and r have attachedthemtothisemail' lfyourequireafullcopyofthetransferwiththeamendedp.g.ipreaseretmeknowandrwi'
provide it.

we are designating 9 acres towards irrigation and only L acre-equivalent for Fish Habitat. Does this satisfy your concernover enlargement?

Cefalo, James

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

James,

Thank you,

any dissemination or distribution of this communication to

Kristin Moore <kristin.rmea@gmail.com>
Tuesday, October 13,2020 9:09 AM
Cefalo, James
'Roger Warner'
RE: Application for Transfer 84145 (RMWE)
T84145 - Amended pages.pdf

Kristin Moore
Senior Water Rights Analyst
482 Constitution Way, Ste 303, Idaho Falls, ID g3402

_E-lylai 
I : kri stin. rmea@ gmail. com

VOICE: 208-524-2353 lll FAX: 2 0}_524-t7gs

ENffR€r,ffiE'ffi'
Agqaslttf,a, lnc.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individuat or entity to which it isprivileged, confidential and exem pt from disclosure under applicable law. lf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
addressed and may contain information that is

you are hereby notified thatplease notify us immediately by reply email to the sender or collect telephone call to (208) 524-2353. Thank you

olher than the intended recipient is strictty prohibited. lf you have received this communication in error

From: Kristin Moore [ma ilto : kristin.rmea @gma il.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Septemb er 29,202O j.1:45 AM
To:'Cefa lo, Ja mes' <Ja mes.Cefa lo@ idwr.ida ho.gov>
Cc:'Roger Warner' <rog.rmea@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Application for Transfer g4L45 (RMWE)

James,

our client has reevaluated their goals for their property and determined that they would like to make amendments tothetransfer' Thenatureoftheamendmentswillhopefullyaddressyourconcernsberow. 
ranticipatethatre-advertisement will be required for the amended transfer. we will submit as soon as possible.

Thanks,



Kristin Moore
Senior Water Rights Analyst
482 Constitution Way, Ste 303, Idaho Falls, ID g3402
E-Mail : kristin.rmea@ gmail. com
vorcE: 208_s24_23s3 lll FAX: iOt_szq_ngs

ENMg
.oNFIDENTIALITY NorlcE: This message is lntended only for the use of the individuaror entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged' confidential and exempt from oiJ"rot"u 

'nJ"r-appticaote 
rr*. rr tn" ..""c".. 

i111 9 r.";'r!-0" ;ftid""#;nded recipient, you are heieby notified that;[:3fi:l]iii:[tr"HT:T',,,$ll';,":lLTii:"3Jll".l"1[#li!;;",* 
":li%l!i;%1rg;:fflffi!,:, 
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",,oi,

Aceaclataqr lnc.

From: Kristin Moore mai in a
Sent: Thursda y, September L0,2O2O 12:24 pM

fu{aunfain
NfulENTAI]

Mounfain
NMENTAI]

To:'Cefalo,James'<@>
Subject: RE: Application for transfer g+t4S tnfVWe t

James,

Just confirming that we received your emair and we are discussing with our crient

Kristin Moore
Senior Water Rights Analyst
482 Constitution Way, Ste 303, Idaho Falls, ID g3402
E-X4ail : kristin.rmea@gmail.com
vorcE: 208-s24_23s3 ljl FAX:jOS_SZq_nss

ENMg
Awoclrfte, lnc

CONFIDENT|ALtTy NOTTCE: This message is intended o nly for the use of the indivtdual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain informatron that is
privileged, confidential and exempt
any disseminatton or distribution of

from disclosure under applicable law. lf the reader of this message is not the intended reci pient, you are hereby notified thatthis communication to olher than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. tf you have received this communicalion in error,
please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender or collect telephone call to (208) 524-2353. Thank you

From: Cefalo, James t ]Sent: Friday, Septembe r 04,2O2O 12:39 pM
To: Kristin Moore < n.rm ea@email.com>
Subje ct: Application for Transfer 941,45 (RMWE)
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Kristin,


